Hardwick Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes

July 9th, 2019, 6:30 PM Hardwick Senior Center

Members present: Mallory Greaves, Rhonda Hess, Holly Bolio, Joe Brosseau, Susanne Gann

Member Resigning: Nicole Miller

Recreation Coordinator: Susanne Gann

Joe called the meeting to order at 6:30pm

Approval of Minutes

The committee members looked over last months minutes with no error. Holly motioned to approve the June 11th minutes, Rhonda seconded the motion, all were in favor.

Swim Program

Susanne will be in contact with Ericka Baker for final details on the program, such as the total number of participants.

Stargazing Party on Mackville

Susanne reported that the stargazing party will take place on July 27th, 2019 at Mackville pond. The committee further planned the event. Susanne suggested planning on 150 people to attend. The committee discussed adding condiments, buns, napkins, and plates to the hotdogs already being provided. There is a budget of \$150 for the items listed, along with speaking with Tops Market Management about donations. Susanne will post the event on social media such as the committee's Facebook page once she receives the flyer.

Joe suggested bringing a donation box to the event.

The committee will look into where they can dispose of the trash from the event.

Mackville Project

Susanne reported that the new benches have been installed and the new sign has been completed. The committee will still need to paint the interior of the wooden sign holder green before the new sign can be installed. Joe requested the committee add signs for playground rules along with age restriction to place within the grounds. Holly suggested purchasing a sign that lets the public know trash is carry in carry out, there will be no trash cans available on site.

Susanne and Joe decided that the new grills will be installed Sunday July 14th, 2019 at 1:00PM. Susanne reported that the playground should be delivered July 30th, 2019 and that the installation team will arrive two days later for set up. Joe has spoken with Shawn about

rototilling the space where the playground will sit, he has agreed to a full day of rototilling, which will take place a few days before instillation.

Susanne reported that after another measurement session by Kristen Leahy that the committee will need permits for both shore land and wetlands. Susanne will know more about these permits by Friday July 12th, 2019.

Joe requested the committee purchase a border wall for the mulch to sit in to keep it confided to one place. Susanne suggested picking up plastic border from Lowes. There will also need to be a black sheet used as a grass barrier underneath the mulch. Susanne will reach out to the sellers and have the mulch delivered first weekend in August.

Senior Program

Committee members will reach out to the seniors in order to plan an August event. The committee discussed different ideas and decided on a lunch day along with a possible show viewing. This event will require further discussion.

Other Business

Joe requested the committee be on the lookout for volunteers for upcoming events. The committee will also be starting to discuss next years springfest.

With no further business, Joe adjourned the meeting at 7:35 PM

Respectfully submitted, Mallory Greaves, Secretary

The next meeting of the Committee will be held August 13th, at 6:30 PM at the Senior Center